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UNITED STATES POSTAL SERVICE
479 L' Infant Maza, SW
. Washingion, OC 20260 .«

Mz. Richard I. Wevodau PMR.II 1967
Director : T
Maintenance Craft Division [ S
American Postal Workers SECTION 2

Onion, APL-CIO ' Sugg
1300 L Street, N.W. ;E‘
Washington, DC 20005-4107 .

Re: Class Action

Watertown, CT 06795
H4C-1J-C 17391

Dear Mr., Wevodau:

On January 12, 1987, we met to discuss the above-captioned
case at the fourth step of our contractual grievance
procedure,

The issue in this grievance is whether part-time flexible
clerks must be scheduled to work 8 hours within 10 when
scheduled to work 8 hours in a service day, and whether they
are due overtime for time worked outside this 10-hour range.

During our discussion, we mutually agreed to settle this
grievance based on the following:

1. There is no contractual basis for the remedy
requested in this grievance.

2.. However, as provided in Section 432.32c. of the
Employee and Labor Relations Manual, part-time
flexible employees may not be requ:red to work
more than 12 hours in one service day (including
meal time) except in emergency situations as
determined by the PMG (or designee),

Please sign and return the enclosed copy of this letter as
your acknowledgment of agreement to settle thxs case,

Time limits were extended by mutual consent.

Sincerely,
ames W, Bledsoe Richard 1. Wevodau

Labor Relations Department Director .
Maintenance- Craft Division
American Postal Workers Union,
AFL-CIO
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